LNewsuist@ roadrunner.com

From: Larry Hatter <larry@hatterassociates.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 2, 2023 11:21 AM

To: Les Newquist

Cc: shor denny; Renee Richardson (Rotary Renee); Dan Wilson
Subject: Lincoln Middle School Soccer/Mira Costa College outing
Attachments: WLH8310.pdf

Les:

Attached are the receipts for the cost of our above outing yesterday which I'm submitting for reimbursement
from the Club which | hope I'm doing correctly. On the COSTCO receipt Cathie bought a chicken so that's why
that was subtracted out of the acquisition.

Let me know if you need anything further from me. Not sure when we meet again and we'll be gone for a
while as well so mailing the reimbursement would be fine once you agree with the enclosed.

Thanks very much.

Larry Hatter
Phone 760-500-8388
Fax 760-231-8331

Email larry@hatterassociates.com
CA Insurance License #0334820
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roTARY INTERNATIONAL, oceansipe OCEANSIDE ROTARY CLUB 1648

Larry Hatter 9/4/2023
: Lincoln Middle School 363.01

Cash - Bank of Ameri 363.01

LR2206AM1 BRUNETTES PRINTING INC 213-749-7441 PRINTED IN U.



